

Listed below is the contact information for nanny agencies that place caregivers nationwide. Please keep in mind that in providing a list, we have not confirmed if these agencies place caregivers in your area. You may wish to contact these agencies for additional information.

Nanny Poppins, Inc.

4 Rex Lane

Acton, MA 01720

888-849-6090

<https://nannypoppinsagency.com>

Tiny Treasures Nanny and Household Staffing Agency

175 Varick Street

New York, NY 10014

646-290-5566

<https://www.tinytreasuresnyc.com/household-staffing-avery-indigo>

For a list of nanny agencies by state, please visit the Association of Premier Nanny Agencies (APNA) website:

<https://theapna.org/apna-member-agencies/#!directory/map>

Alaska

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/alaska>

Child Care State Website

<https://dpaworks.dhss.alaska.gov/FindProviderVS8/zSearch.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Alaska Department of Health and Social Services Division of Public Assistance.

The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 907-644-5000 or by visiting the website at

<http://dhss.alaska.gov/dpa/Pages/ccare/default.aspx>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ak>

Arizona

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/arizona>

Child Care State Website

<https://azchildcareprovidersearch.azdes.gov/usersurvey/survey>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Arizona Department of Economic Security. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 602-771-0014 or by visiting the website at <https://www.azdes.gov/childcare>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/az>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/az>

Arkansas

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/arkansas>

Child Care State Website

<https://dhs.arkansas.gov/dccece/cclas/FacilitySearch.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Division of Child Care and Early Childhood Education. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 501-682-8590 or by visiting the website at

<http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/dccece/Pages/default.aspx>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ar>

California

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/california>

Child Care State Website

<https://www.ccl.dss.ca.gov/carefacilitysearch>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Early Education and Support Division. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 916-322-6233 or by visiting the website at <https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ca>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/ca>

Colorado

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/colorado>

Child Care State Website

<https://www.coloradoshines.com/search>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Colorado Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 303-866-5958 or by visiting the website at <http://www.colorado.gov/cdhs/childcare>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/co>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/co>

Vail Sitters (formerly Mom's Best Friend)
Address will be disclosed to the client directly
970-390-9990

<https://www.vailsitters.com/contact>

Delaware

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/delaware>

Child Care State Website

<https://kids.delaware.gov/occl/search-for-child-care.shtml>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact Delaware Health and Social Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 302-255-9500 or by visiting the website at <http://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/de>

District of Columbia

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/district-of-columbia>

Child Care Website

<http://childcareconnections.osse.dc.gov/MyChildCare/ProviderSearch>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Washington, DC Department of Human Services, Child Care Division. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 202-727-0284 or by visiting the website at

<http://dhs.dc.gov/service/child-care-services>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/dc>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/washingtondc>

Florida

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/florida>

Child Care State Website

<https://cares.myflfamilies.com/PublicSearch>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Florida Office of Early Learning. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 850-717-8550 or by visiting the website at <http://www.floridaearlylearning.com>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/fl>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/fl>

Georgia

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/georgia>

Child Care State Website

<http://families.decal.ga.gov/ChildCare/Search>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Georgia Department of Early Care and Learning. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and

how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 404-657-3434 or by visiting the website at <https://caps.decal.ga.gov/en>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ga>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/ga>

Illinois

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/illinois>

Child Care Website

<http://nw.inccrra.org/naccrrajsp/servlet/naccrra.servlets.MaskSearchServlet>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Illinois Action for Children. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 312-823-1100 or by visiting the website at <http://www.ilqualitycounts.com/home>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/il>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/il>

Moms Best Friend

150 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 2800

Chicago, IL 60601

847-733-2700

<https://www.momsbestfriend.com/chicago>

Indiana

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/indiana>

Child Care State Website

<https://secure.in.gov/apps/fssa/providersearch/home/category/ch>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Indiana Family and Social Services Administration. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 812-423-4008 or 877-511-1144 or by visiting the website at

<http://www.in.gov/fssa/carefinder/3900.htm>.

UrbanSitters

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/in>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/in>

Iowa

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/iowa>

Child Care State Website

<https://ccmis.dhs.state.ia.us/clientportal/ProviderSearch.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Iowa Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 515-281-0429 or by visiting the website at

<http://www.dhs.state.ia.us>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ia>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/ia>

Kansas

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/kansas>

Child Care State Website

<https://stage.worklivesystems.com/parent/16>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Kansas Department of Health and Environment Department. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 785-836-7810 or by visiting the website at

http://www.kdheks.gov/bcclr/lic_and_req.html.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ks>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/ks>

Kentucky

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/kentucky>

Child Care State Website

<https://benefind.ky.gov/kccps>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Child Care Council of Kentucky. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 800-809-7076 or by visiting the website at

<https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dcbs/dcc/Pages/ccap.aspx>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ky>

Louisiana

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/louisiana>

Child Care State Website

<https://webapps.dcfcs.la.gov/carefacility/facility>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Louisiana Department of Children and Family Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 888-524-3578 or by visiting the website at <http://www.dcfcs.la.gov>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/la>

Maryland

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/maryland>

Child Care State Website

<https://locate.marylandfamilynetwork.org/Family/login>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy in Maryland, please contact the Maryland Department of Education. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 301-333-6940 or by visiting the website at

<https://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/child-care-providers/child-care-scholarship-program>

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/md>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/md>

Michigan

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/michigan>

Child Care State Website

<http://www.greatstarttoquality.org>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Michigan Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 517-887-9400 or by visiting the website at https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-71547_73804---,00.html.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/mi>

College Nannies and Tutor

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/mi>

Minnesota

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/minnesota>

Child Care State Website

https://www.providerschoice.com/pages/parents/childcare_search.asp

Child Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 651-431-4000 or by visiting the website at <http://mn.gov/dhs>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/mn>

Mississippi

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/mississippi>

Child Care State Website

<https://www.msdh.provider.webapps.ms.gov>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Mississippi Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 601-359-4555 or by visiting the website at <http://www.mdhs.state.ms.us>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ms>

Montana

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/montana>

Child Care State Website

<https://dphhs.mt.gov/qad/licensure/childcarelicensing/providersearch>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Montana Department of Public Health. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 406-444-1788 or by visiting the website at <http://www.childcare.mt.gov>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/mt>

New Hampshire

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/new-hampshire>

Child Care State Website

<https://orm.naccraware.net/orm/ormSearch.action?uid=40QLIRZO4O2WSCD>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services Division of Family Assistance. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 603-883-7726 or by visiting the website at <http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dfa/apply.htm>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/mt>

New Jersey

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/new-jersey>

Child Care State Website

<https://childcareexplorer.njccis.com/portal>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the New Jersey Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 201-451-8888 or by visiting the website at <https://www.echildcarenj.org/eccpw>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/nj>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/nj>

Absolute Best Care Nanny

100 Craig Road, Suite 107A

Manalapan, NJ 07726
732-972-4090
973-384-8060 Northern NJ
<https://www.absolutebestcare.com>

New Mexico

Childcare Aware
<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/new-mexico>

Child Care State Website
<https://cyfd.org/new-mexico-cyfd-public-portal>

Child Care Subsidy
For information on child care subsidy, please contact the New Mexico Children, Youth and Families Department. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 505-771-5900 or by visiting the website at <https://cyfd.org/child-care-services/child-care-assistance>.

UrbanSitter
<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/nm>

New York

Childcare Aware
<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/new-york>

Child Care State Website
https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/childcare/ccfs_template.asp

Child Care Subsidy
For information on child care subsidy, please contact the NYC Administration for Children's Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 311 or 212-341-0900 or by visiting the website at https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/childcare/subsidy_program.asp.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ny>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/ny>

Absolute Best Care Nanny

New York City, New York
110 Wall Street, Office 2-041
New York, NY 10005
212-481-5705

Westchester, New York
Westchester County
Westchester, NY 10605
914-834-4605

Long Island, New York
40 Underhill Boulevard, Suite 2E
Syosset, NY 11791
516-802-3780
631-486-4594

<https://www.absolutebestcare.com>

North Carolina

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/north-carolina>

Child Care State Website

<http://ncchildcaresearch.dhhs.state.nc.us/search.asp>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 919-662-4499 or by visiting the website at

<http://ncchildcare.nc.gov/general/home.asp>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/nc>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/nc>

Ohio

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/ohio>

Child Care State Website

<http://childcaresearch.ohio.gov>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the County Department of Job and Family Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 614-466-1213 or by visiting the website at

<http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/CDC/childcare.stm>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/oh>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/oh>

Oregon

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/oregon>

Child Care State Website

<http://triwou.org/projects/fcco>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Oregon Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you

with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 541-686-7722 or by visiting the website at <https://www.oregon.gov/DHS/assistance/child-care/pages/index.aspx>.

Urban Sitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/or>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/or>

Pennsylvania

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/pennsylvania>

Child Care State Website

<https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Services/Assistance/Pages/Find%20Facilities.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Pennsylvania Department of Human Services, Child Development Office. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 800-222-2149 or by visiting the website at

<https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Services/Assistance/Pages/ELRCs.aspx>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/pa>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/pa>

Rhode Island

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/rhode-island>

Child Care State Website

http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/licensing-child-care/child_care_provider.php

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Rhode Island Department of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 401-462-5300 or by visiting the website at

<http://www.dhs.ri.gov/Programs/CCAPPProgramInfo.php>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ri>

South Carolina

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/south-carolina>

Child Care State Website

<https://www.scchildcare.org>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the South Carolina Department of Social Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 803-898-7307 or by visiting the website at <http://scchildcare.org/parents/who-can-help.aspx>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/sc>

South Dakota

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/south-dakota>

Child Care State Website

<https://apps.sd.gov/ss45provinfo/search.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the South Dakota Department of Social Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 605-773-4766 or by visiting the website at <https://dss.sd.gov/childcare/childcareassistance>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/sd>

Texas

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/texas>

Child Care State Website

https://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Child_Care/Search_Texas_Child_Care/ppFacilitySearchDayCare.asp

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 281-564-2660 or by visiting the website at

<https://texaschildcaresolutions.org/financial-assistance-for-child-care>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/tx>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/tx>

Mom's Best Friend

4544 South Lamar Boulevard, Building 300, Suite 350

Austin, TX 78745

Austin: 512-346-2229

Dallas: 972-446-0500

Fort Worth: 972-446-0500

Houston: 713-776-2669

<https://www.momsbestfriend.com>

Utah

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/utah>

Child Care State Website

<https://careaboutchildcare.utah.gov/parent/search.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Utah Department of Workforce Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 801-468-0049 or by visiting the website at

<https://jobs.utah.gov/customereducation/services/childcare/index.html>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/ut>

Vermont

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/vermont>

Child Care State Website

<http://www.brightfutures.dcf.state.vt.us>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Vermont Agency of Human Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 802-241-1224 or by visiting the website at <https://dcf.vermont.gov/benefits/ccfap>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/vt>

Virginia

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/virginia>

Child Care State Website

<https://www.dss.virginia.gov/facility/search/cc2.cgi>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact Virginia Department of Social Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 757-385-3200 or by visiting the website at <https://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/cc/assistance.cgi>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/va>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/va>

Washington

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/washington>

Child Care State Website

<https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/services/earlylearning-childcare/find-child-care>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Washington State Department of Social and Health Services. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 877-501-2233 or by visiting the website at

<https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/services/earlylearning-childcare/getting-help/wccc>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/wa>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/wa>

West Virginia

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/west-virginia>

Child Care State Website

<https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/childcare/Pages/default.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Division of Early Care and Education Bureau for Children and Families. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 304-558-7980 or by visiting the website at

<https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Childcare/Pages/Child-Care-Resource-and-Referral.aspx>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/wv>

Wisconsin

Childcare Aware

<https://www.childcareaware.org/state/wisconsin>

Child Care State Website

<https://childcarefinder.wisconsin.gov/Search/Search.aspx>

Child Care Subsidy

For information on child care subsidy, please contact the Wisconsin Department of Children and Families. The agency will be able to provide you with information on eligibility requirements for child care subsidy and how to apply for the service. You can reach this agency by calling 608-261-8684 or by visiting the website at <http://dcf.wi.gov/childcare/default.htm>.

UrbanSitter

<https://www.urbansitter.com/find-babysitters/wi>

College Nannies and Tutors

<https://www.collegenanniesandtutors.com/locations/state/wi>